UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

AUG 01 1580
Proj. No. M-31

MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Certification Branch, FC, NMSS

FROM: John P. Roberts
Transportation Certification 8ranch, FC, NMSS

SUBJeCT: PRCJECT NUMBER FOR ADVARCE NOTIFICATICN
RULE MAKING DCCUMENTS

Sffactive July 31, 1980, a docket file has been astablished for the rule

making 1n azvance notification of interstate transport of nuclear waste

%0 Ioverors of states affected [Reference: Puplic Law 36-295, Sec. 301).
The %72 nas the Project Number “-31, Proposed ule Making: Advance
“otificaticn to State Gevernors of Nuclear Waste Transport. All cutgoing
corresgondence should reference "Proj. No. M-31" in the upper left hand
corner of the first page. Request should be made that incoming correspond-

”
-

ance likewise reference this number.

The TERA system is implemen:fn;l4his oroject number ind will record
correspondence.

The Public Document Room also has been informed of this rule making action
and is establishing a Project Number M-31 file.

The orfice of the Secretary of the Commission has also been informed of
this action and project number. At time of issuance of a proposed rule,
they will designate this action with their own number PR-71(45FR__ ).
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sohn P. Roberts
Transportation Certification 8ranch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety

cc: .R. E. Cunningham
- T. F. Carter, Jr.
0. A.
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